
Business Services 
Contracts Office 

5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464  

 

Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 
Rose Ramos, Chief Business Officer 

 

 
February 5, 2020 

 

All Respondents 

 

Re: Construction Management Services RFQ 

 

Dear Respondent, 

 

This letter is being sent to inform you that the District is exercising its option to cancel and 

repost this Request for Statement of Qualifications. It is anticipated that the RFQ will be 

reposted on February 7, 2020 with proposals due on February 28, 2020. 

 

Please be assured that the reposting of this RFQ is not due to the qualifications of the 

respondents.  

 

We appreciate your patience in this process and the time invested in preparing your proposal 

and presentation. We hope that you will resubmit your Statement of Qualifications once the 

RFQ is reposted. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jessica Sulli 

Contract Specialist  

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
Jessie Ryan 
President 
Trustee Area 7 
 
 
Christina Pritchett 
Vice President 
Trustee Area 3 
 
 
Michael Minnick 
2nd Vice President 
Trustee Area 4 
 
 
Lisa Murawski 
Trustee Area 1 
 
 
Leticia Garcia 
Trustee Area 2 
 
 
Mai Vang 
Trustee Area 5 
 
 
Darrel Woo 
Trustee Area 6 
 
 
Olivia Ang-Olson 

 


